CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CC MEETING: MARCH 09, 2026

DATE: 02/27/26

TO: Jody Weaver, Interim City Manager

cc: Honorable Mayor And City Council Members
FROM: Mandy Grant, City Secretary

SUBJECT: Resolution No. R-030926-5E, Appointing Election Judges for the May 02, 2026
City Officers General Election

BACKGROUND:

The City of Port Lavaca has chosen to have their General Officer’s Elections on the first
Saturday in May of each year; therefore, Saturday, May 02, 2026, is the uniform date
scheduled for the City of Port Lavaca General Officer’s election.

In accordance with the Texas Election Code, a presiding judge and an alternate presiding
judge must be appointed for each election precinct [EC §32.001(a)]. The role of the alternate
judge is to serve as presiding judge for an election if the presiding judge cannot serve [EC
§32.001(b)]. In an election conducted by the presiding judge, the alternate judge serves as
one of the clerks [EC §32.032].

The Early Voting Ballot Board (EVBB) shall also have a presiding judge and an alternate
presiding judge.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
There are sufficient funds in this fiscal year budgeted for expenses incurred.

IMPACT ON COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY:
Elections determine the leadership of our City.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-030926-5E.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution No. R-030926-5E.
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